
CITY OF SMYRNA 

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

2800 KING STREET 

SMYRNA, GEORGIA  30080 

678-631-5337 

 

 

TO:       Scott Stokes, Director - Public Works 

 

FROM: Penny Murphy, Purchasing Manager  

 

DATE:   September 17, 2014 

 

SUBJECT:     Recommendation - RFP 15-009 Street Resurfacing Projects 

 

Three bids were received and opened on September 15.  Amounts are shown below.  Bidders 

were requested to provide lump sum as well as line item pricing.   It is recommended we award 

the work to the lowest bidder, C.W. Mathews Contracting Co. for $2,069,691.45. 

 

BIDDER              TOTAL AMOUNT          EXCEPTIONS      

     

It is the recommendation of the Purchasing Department this bid be awarded to low bidder, 

C..W. Mathews Contracting Co.  

 

Please prepare any necessary paperwork to present to Mayor and Council for approval.  We 

will then prepare a Purchase Requisition and complete contract work/purchase order for these 

services. 

C.W. Mathews Contracting Co. $2,069,691.45 None 

Baldwin Paving Company $2,232,172.00 None 

Stewart Brothers  $2,351,826.75 None 


